

House \_\_\_\_\_ Amendment NO. \_\_\_\_\_

Offered By

1 AMEND House Committee Substitute for Senate Substitute for Senate Bill No. 5, Page 2, Section  
2 188.021, Line 17, by inserting after the word "question." the following:

3 "No complication plan shall be required where the patient is administered the drug in a  
4 medical emergency at a hospital and is then treated as an inpatient at a hospital under medical  
5 monitoring by the hospital until the abortion is completed."; and

6  
7 Further amend said bill and page, Section 188.027, Line 5, by deleting the phrase "or [~~a-qualified~~  
8 ~~professional~~]" and inserting in lieu thereof the phrase "[~~or~~], a qualified professional, or"; and

9  
10 Further amend said bill and section, Page 3, Line 42, by deleting the phrase "or [~~a-qualified~~  
11 ~~professional~~]" and inserting in lieu thereof the phrase "[~~or~~], a qualified professional, or"; and

12  
13 Further amend said bill and section, Page 7, Line 162, by inserting immediately after said line the  
14 following:

15 "6. The physician who is to perform or induce the abortion shall, at least seventy-two hours  
16 prior to such procedure, inform the woman orally and in person of:

17 (1) The immediate and long-term medical risks to the woman associated with the proposed  
18 abortion method including, but not limited to, infection, hemorrhage, cervical tear or uterine  
19 perforation, harm to subsequent pregnancies or the ability to carry a subsequent child to term, and  
20 possible adverse psychological effects associated with the abortion; and

21 (2) The immediate and long-term medical risks to the woman, in light of the anesthesia and  
22 medication that is to be administered, the unborn child's gestational age, and the woman's medical  
23 history and medical conditions."; and

24  
25 Further amend said bill and section by renumbering the subsections accordingly; and

26  
27 Further amend said bill, Page 11, Section 188.039, Line 8, by deleting the phrase "or [~~a-qualified~~  
28 ~~professional~~]" and inserting in lieu thereof the phrase "[~~or~~], a qualified professional, or"; and

29  
30 Further amend said bill, page, and section, Line 17, by deleting the phrase "or [~~a-qualified~~  
31 ~~professional~~]" and inserting in lieu thereof the phrase "[~~or~~], a qualified professional, or"; and

32  
33 Further amend said bill and section, Page 12, Line 23, by deleting the phrase "or [~~a-qualified~~  
34 ~~professional~~]" and inserting in lieu thereof the phrase "[~~or~~], a qualified professional, or"; and

35  
36 Further amend said bill, page, and section, Line 25, by deleting the phrase "[~~or-qualified~~

Action Taken \_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_

1 ~~professional]~~" and inserting in lieu thereof the phrase "or qualified professional"; and

2  
3 Further amend said bill, page, and section, Line 30, by deleting the phrase "~~or qualified~~  
4 ~~professionals]~~" and inserting in lieu thereof the phrase "or qualified professionals"; and

5  
6 Further amend said bill, page, and section, Line 32, by deleting the phrase "~~or qualified~~  
7 ~~professional]~~" and inserting in lieu thereof the phrase "or qualified professional"; and

8  
9 Further amend said bill, page, and section, Lines 33-40, by removing said lines and inserting in lieu  
10 thereof the following:

11 "6. As used in this section, the term "qualified professional" shall refer to a physician,  
12 physician assistant, registered nurse, licensed practical nurse, psychologist, licensed professional  
13 counselor, or licensed social worker, licensed or registered under chapter 334, 335, or 337, acting  
14 under the supervision of the physician performing or inducing the abortion, and acting within the  
15 course and scope of his or her authority provided by law. The provisions of this section shall not be  
16 construed to in any way expand the authority otherwise provided by law relating to the licensure,  
17 registration, or scope of practice of any such qualified professional.

18 7. If the provisions in subsection 2 of this section requiring a seventy-two-hour waiting";  
19 and

20  
21 Further amend said bill, Page 13, Section 188.047, Lines 19-32, by deleting said lines and inserting  
22 in lieu thereof the following:

23 "3. Beginning January 1, 2018, the department shall make an annual report to the general  
24 assembly. The report shall include the number of any deficiencies and inquiries by the department  
25 of each abortion facility in the calendar year and whether any deficiencies were remedied and, for  
26 each abortion facility, aggregated de-identified data about the total number of abortions performed  
27 at the facility, the termination procedures used, the number and type of complications reported for  
28 each type of termination procedure, whether the department received the tissue report for each  
29 abortion, and the existence and nature, if any, of any inconsistencies or concerns between the  
30 abortion reports submitted under section 188.052 and the tissue report submitted under this section.

31  
32 The report shall not contain any personal patient information the disclosure of which is prohibited  
33 by state or federal law."; and

34  
35 Further amend said bill by amending the title, enacting clause, and intersectional references  
36 accordingly.

37